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September 24, 2020

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Rep. Ted Lieu, et al. v. Federal Election Commission
Case No. 19-1398

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel of record for petitioners in this case. Under the Court’s Rule 15.5
and the case distribution schedule, the certiorari filings are set for distribution on
October 7, 2020. Pursuant to the Court’s order of March 19, 2020, regarding filing
deadlines during the COVID-19 pandemic and Rule 30.4, we respectfully request a 14-
day delay in distribution. This would set the papers for distribution on October 21, 2020.

We make this request due to difficulties related to the pandemic. In particular,
due to local restrictions on in-person meetings and the like, the Stanford Supreme Court
Litigation Clinic is operating in an almost entirely virtual format. This mode of
operation, coupled with various individualized circumstances related to the pandemic,
inhibits our ability to produce a reply brief in this case under the ordinary timeline.

The Solicitor General, who represents respondent in this case, has consented to

this request.

Very truly yours,

Jeffrey L. Fisher

Counsel for Petitioners

cc: All Counsel



